B R T TR e /V:m
3’ it : G‘ENEFIAL CDUNSEL OF THE Co -
e UNITED STATES . UEPARTMENT OF CD'\I‘IMERCE 3
Ty S “Wastingzon, 0.C. 20230 o L
CShares o" e o
wmzm amml, (m o
- u_;se,ptember 24, 1976 KA | [ | SEP 2'31976

”MEMORANDUM FOR.. Walter Henderson, ‘DD ¢ T e
. Phlllp G Read GSa . Ws&mq [ERRE \»r:."-'---‘r-‘:--(‘p\w:-;«tvt:w‘r

"aRobert F. KemprVNAsa S L
Norman J. Latker, NIH

- .James Denny, ERDA' '

SUBJECT Change in' Federal Intellectual Property
' : _“Policy Act of 1976

_*Reference-ls made - to the memorandum daeed September 15, 1976
by which Dr. Ancker-Jchnson ‘requested you to comment on a-
drafting change in’ the Federal Intellectual Property Pollcy

‘?Act -of 1976 : . o ‘

I have .now recelved comments from several of the agen01es

H_ﬁand ‘have redrafted the attachment that was with Dr. Ancker*Johnson ‘s
ﬁmemorandum of September 15

T Would.appre01ate.1t if you conld'telephonetto me'anYCfurther
‘comments that you have on the revised- draft.(377-5394)

‘Robert B. Bilert
“Assistant General-Counsel'
- for Science and Technology
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